
NEA Data Bank
Le Seine St-Germain
12, boulevard des Iles

92130 Issy-les-Moulineaux
FRANCE

Email: kellett@nea.fr Tel:  +33 (0) 1 45 24 10 85
    or     nea@nea.fr Fax: +33 (0) 1 45 24 11 28

MEMO CP-N/13

DATE: 9 May 2001
TO: Distribution
FROM: M. A. Kellett
SUBJECT: Change of Institute Code for Dictionary 003

In response to Memo CP-A/113 (dated 7 May 2001) I would like to confirm the
following institute name expansion change for dictionary 3, which was originally
suggested in Memo CP-C/243 (dated Sept 2 1998) and I’m sorry that I did not pick up
the mistake at the time.

The old expansion for the code was;
2UK CRN    (Cranford University, Swindon, Wiltshire)

which should be updated with;
2UK CRN    (Royal Military College of Science, Cranfield University, Swindon, Wiltshire)

I am afraid the new expansion is rather long, but Cranfield University is based at three
campuses, two of which are NOT found in Swindon, hence I propose to specify the
extra information giving the full college name, which is in fact the more well known
part of Cranfield University.

Kind Regards,

Mark
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